Courthouse
939 Main Street
El Centro, CA 92243
(760) 482-2250

Marco D. Nufiez
Assistant Presiding Judge

County of Imperial

MEMORANDUM
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Marco D. Nufiez, Assistant Presiding Judge
DATE: December 5, 2023

SUBJECT: 2024 Judicial Assignments

The 2024 Judicial Assignments and Court locations will be as follows:

Dept. Bench Officer Assignment
1 Judge Poli Flores, Jr. Criminal
2 Judge Michael Domenzain Family Law, DVs & Adoptions (non-juvenile)
3 Commissioner Kris Becker Family Support
4 Judge William D. Quan Juvenile & JJP Adoptions
5 Judge Jeffrey B. Jones Civil (even case #), LPS & CARES Act
6 Referee Martin A. Gonzalez Infractions & Small Claims
7 Judge Christopher J. Plourd Criminal & Mental Health
8 (Visiting Judge) N/A
9 Judge L. Brooks Anderholt Civil (odd case #), Probate & Guardianship
10 Judge Marco D. Nufiez Criminal — Master Calendar
* Presiding Judge
11 Judge Eran Bermudez Criminal
* Assistant Presiding Judge
12 Judge Monica Lepe-Negrete Criminal
13 Judge William D. Lehman Criminal — All Misdemeanor
WH Referee Martin A. Gonzalez Infractions & Small Claims
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